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DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No. 233 | s 2022
To: Public School District Supervisors

Public and Private Elementary and Secondary School Heads

All Others Concerned JEPEd! DIVIS’“N F CALBA‘I’UI.

Wi R T ]
FROM: THELMA CABADSAN-QUITALIG PhD, CESO V' VRIS i "j V: 'n.-- '
/§chools Division Superintendent DATE: SEP 1 5.0 n
By: & e

CALBAYOG CITY

SUBJECT: DISSEMINATION OF PHILIPPINE STATISTICS MEMORANDUM
CIRCULAR NO. 2022-14 (CELEBRATION OF THE 33RP NATIONAL
STATISTICS MONTH AND THE CONDUCT OF THE 15™ NATIONAL
CONVENTION ON STATISTICS IN OCTOBER 2022)

DATE: September 14, 2022

1. For the information and guidance of all concerned, enclosed is a copy of
Philippine Statistics Authority Memorandum Circular No. 2022-14 dated July 6,
2022 entitled Celebration of the 33" National Statistics Month and the Conduct

of the 15" National Convention on Statistics in October 2022.

2. Al expenses relative to the conduct of this activity shall be charged to
respective school MOOE fund subject to the usual government accounting and

auditing rules and regulations.

3. Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.
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